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TO: Fall 2023 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Yarmish, Chair, Department of Mathematics & Computer Science
DATE: 08/07/2023

RE: Change in Course Description for MAT 2010

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in Course
Description for Statistics with Elementary Algebra (MAT 2010):

FROM:

Introduction to statistics, with integrated pre-algebra and algebra. Main statistics topics
are descriptive measures, probability theory, the normal distribution, hypothesis
testing, and regression analysis. This course is intended for students who have not
achieved CUNY mathematics proficiency, and who want a first course in statistics.

Students who have taken MAT 19A0 or MAT 2000, or MAT 2200 or BA
2200 or MAT 9100 or BIO 9100 will not receive credit for this course.

TO:

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

Students who have taken MAT 19A0, or MAT 20B, or MAT 2000, or MAT
2200, or BA 2200, or MAT 9100, or BIO 9100 will not receive credit for this course.

Rationale for Change: Include new course MAT 20B



